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Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Compliance Requirement Past Due
Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com> Fri, Oct 6, 2023 at 3:45 PM
To: "DRMS-Patrick Lennberg (patrick.lennberg@state.co.us)" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Attached is the spreadsheet including Q3 data.

 

From: Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>
Sent: Sunday, October 1, 2023 12:06 AM
To: Julie Mikulas <Julie.Mikulas@martinmarietta.com>
Cc: patrick.lennberg@state.co.us; jared.ebert@state.co.us
Subject: Compliance Requirement Past Due
Importance: High
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M‐1977‐439 Home Office Well Monitoring  Colorado State University ‐ Colorado Climate Center Data ‐ Precipitation pcpn in inches
FT COLLINS ‐ Station ID 053005  (Longitude ‐105.0857  Latitude 40.5763  Elevation 5004 ft

Depth to Water from Surface (Feet)

DATE HO‐01 HO‐06 HO‐11 HO‐12 HO‐13 HO‐14 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Previous 5 
yr avg 2023

12/05/22 4.80 7.87 5.97 8.76 8.61 10.91 JAN 0.45 0.49 0.00 0.30 0.85 0.42 0.79
01/18/23 4.18 7.64 5.82 8.69 8.54 11.06 FEB 0.67 0.16 0.69 0.81 0.98 0.66 0.41
02/06/23 3.99 7.99 5.95 8.60 8.41 10.71 MAR 0.71 2.02 1.29 2.66 0.97 1.53 1.15
03/13/23 3.80 8.07 5.85 8.79 8.38 10.67 APR 0.75 1.78 1.71 2.15 0.11 1.30 1.27
04/10/23 3.75 8.47 5.98 8.65 7.31 10.53 MAY 5.12 2.92 2.55 5.52 2.37 3.70 3.33
05/05/23 2.42 7.74 5.34 8.52 7.18 9.38 JUN 1.22 2.59 1.33 0.48 0.94 1.31 5.60
06/28/23 2.46 6.27 4.78 8.50 6.98 8.01 JUL 2.21 1.25 0.15 0.65 3.84 1.62 3.95
7/7/2023 2.64 6.44 4.93 8.48 7.18 8.34 AUG 0.28 0.20 0.48 0.64 0.51 0.42 5.62
8/9/2023 2.79 6.97 4.90 8.52 7.37 8.73 SEP 0.46 0.71 1.39 0.56 1.22 0.87 0.67
09/20/23 3.47 7.77 5.78 8.55 7.47 9.32 OCT 1.08 0.94 1.14 0.20 0.33 0.74
10/01/23 NOV 0.62 1.79 0.64 0.26 0.79 0.82
11/1/2023 DEC 0.03 0.57 0.50 0.55 0.32 0.39
12/1/2023 Annual 13.60 15.42 11.87 14.78 13.23 13.78 22.79
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